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April 6, 1987

Honorable Eugene Serpentelli, J.S.C.
Superior Court
Ocean County Court House
CN 2191
Toms River, New Jersey 08754

Re: 0 & Y et al v. Old Bridge et al
Planning Board Motion

Dear Judge Serpentelli:

The Township Planning Consultant, Carl Hintz, has completed his review
of the wetlands delineations submitted by 0 & Y and Woodhaven and indi-
cates that he will provide a written report to all parties within the
next four weeks. During this time period, the Planning Board recommends
that the parties meet to review the factual background with respect to
wetlands delineations in order to develop a stipulation with respect to
the facts regarding the number of acres which are designated as wetlands
as well as their location. Assuming this can be accomplished and once
all parties have reviewed Carl Hintz's report a date can be scheduled
for arguments on the Planning Board's Motion.

By copy of this correspondence to the parties, I am requesting that they
contact this office so that a meeting day can be scheduled.

Sin

Norman, Esquire

TN:dm

cc: Thomas Hall, Esquire
Stewart Hutt, Esquire
Service List


